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SUBJECT: Re : Deadline for Supplementary Information { 4 yocsier.. e\ Coan oo,

We acknowledge receipt of you Letter’, dated 31 March 2010, requesting “an extension of the
set deadline to 1 (one) month, i.e. until 31 May 2010 to file supplementary information in
relation to initial civil party applications filed with the Victims Support Section.

In support of your request you refer to our decision dated 26 March2010° granting a one
month extension to the Victims Support Section to file all pending civil party applications
with the OCLJ.

It is important to recall that civil party applicants were authorized to file supplementary
information’, if relevant, in light of the Co-investigating Judges’ Statement concerning the
scope of the investigation in Case File 002, on 5 November 2009. This opportunity is
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7 See press release 25 February 2010, ttp://www.ecce.gov.kh/english/cabinet/press/150/25_Feb ECCC-
OCU_(eng).pdf

ECCC, National Road 4, Chaom Chau, Dangkao, PO Box 71, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: +(855) 023 219 814 Fx: +(855) 023 219 841 Web: www.eccc.gov.kh




00495859

U 8/No: D337/3

unrelated to the filing of Victims Information Forms by the Victims Support Section with the
Office of the Co-Investigating Judges.

Consequently, the extension of the deadline for the Victim Support Section to file all pending
civil party applications with the OCIJ is independent from the opportunity for the civil party
applicants to file supplementary information. Therefore, the deadline set in the Interoffice
Memorandum dated 27 January 2010® will remain in force.

Nevertheless, we take due note of the importance for all Civil Party Lawyers to have access,
as soon as possible, to the Victim Information Form and any supporting documents as well as
the Victims Unit Individual report (containing a summary in English of the alleged criminal
acts) as soon as it available in respect if clients for whom the lawyers have provided powers
of attorneys to VSS. That is why we have recently authorized the Victims Support Section to
provide the relevant files to the designated lawyers of the applicants, regardless of whether
the application has already been placed on the Case File.
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